## **Resolution FY**

## Appointment of Full-Time English Faculty Member

WHEREAS, there is need for a new full-time English faculty member due to the number of English courses being offered to students, and

WHEREAS, after conducting a search process, the administration recommends that Dustin J. Wenrich, who has a master's degree in Composition and Rhetoric, be hired to fill this vacancy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Edison Community College that an employment contract be offered to Dustin J. Wenrich as Assistant Professor of English at an annual salary of \$38,092.50 for the academic year 2014-15.

## RECOMMENDATION FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

Date: June 16, 2014

П	N	0	17	n	a	۰
1	•	~	ш	11	.,	_

Dustin J. Wenrich

Address:

110 Janet Drive, Piqua, OH 45356

Present Position:

Adjunct Instructor for Edison Community College and Rhodes State

College

Recommended Position

at College:

Assistant Professor of English

Effective date/period:

Academic Year 2014/15

Position on Salary Plan:

Annual salary of \$38,092.50.

## **BIOGRAPHIC DATA**

Education:

M.A., Composition and Rhetoric - Wright State University - 2011

B.A., Creative Writing – Ohio University - 2006

Teaching Experience:

Adjunct Faculty - All levels of English related courses

Edison Community College

2012 - Current

Adjunct Faculty - All levels of English related courses

Rhodes State College, Lima, OH

2012 - Current

Adjunct Faculty - Composition I, II and Developmental Writing

Wright State University, Fairborn, OH

2009 - 2012

Recommended to President for Action:

Patricia T. Ross, Senior Vice President o

Data

Academic Affairs

Recommended by President for Board Approval:

Cristobal O. Valdez, President

Doto